EOFOIA00380685-00002

AT g ;

B | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :
P Acting Assistant Port Director

U.5. Customs & Border Protection

5| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:03 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: S1/C1 Press Event

Importance: High

As discussed, feel free to share.

A low-resolution video of S1/C1 Tuesday press event is available to view in a folder on the shared drive. Got to
S:PHIO55A -> POTUS EOs January2017.

You may also view the video on YouTube at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EQHT7 wG8EQ

Transcript of the presser will soon be available on CBP.gov at https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-
foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states

{b){6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Public Affairs Officer
u.s. Cus‘roms and Bor‘der‘ Pr‘o‘rec‘rlon

Office - (b)), (bY7HC)!: Mobile --

AL £ W o

Follow me onTwitter @CBPMldAtIantic

Sign up for e-mail updates from www.CBP.gov
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EOFOIA00380687-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:55 PM

To: PAU-BALTIMORE-BALTIMORE BWI; }gg)_(7_)g§;_ELPHL
Subject: *NEW** Executive Order Guidance

LPRs are no longer subject to Executive Order.

Please continue your vigilance in targeting any non-immigrants attempting to travel.

There are no updates regarding Immigrant packets. As of now, they should still be

(b)(3)

(b)(5)

Thank you

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:27 AM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: OPA GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL
Importance: High
Good Afternoon,

Point all questions to the CBP.gov site: https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-
foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states for info on the Exec. Order on travel.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Public Affairs Specialist
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
New York Field Office

)6, (N7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow CBP NY/NJ on Twitter at @cbpnewyorkcity

Urgent after-hours media inquiries: cbpmediarelations@dhs.gov

Sign up for e-mail updates from CBP.gov Join us on YouTube, Twitter, and Flickr.

» . ‘f‘an
t
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From: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:10 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)

Subject: RE: BFO Port EO Projection Report - 1200-HRS

POE 353 for February 2, 2017 has been reviewed. There are no passengers that meet the E.O. criteria.
0 private aircraft scheduled
0 charter aircraft scheduled

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Desks

cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

(=T {B)(6), BHTNC) i

i

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-
to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:40 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order ‘Protecting the Nation for Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States" wis, minie

ion.on.th

capturing all assouated oT W|th project code

but want to conflrm W|th the FO first. | believe the four digit

(b)(5), (bH7)E)

project code (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :

Once | receive the code, I'll update all the work tickets for the airport. I've already gone through them and compiled a

list.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Otficer
Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Desk:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)}C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject' FW: ACTION'MS' Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

CBPBATES00077140




_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Office: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell¥ (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

EOFOIA00380714-00002

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but
unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law
enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may
be disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From::  (b)(6), (b}(7}(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:53 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(T)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3 CBPIIEAD Management i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States" i (bys), (b)7)E)

Directors,

Please see the below HQ information concerning the creation of Project codg ®)5) ()N(E)
associated with Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” (January 27, 2017).

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

track CBP costs

CBPBATES00077141



EOFOIA00380714-00003

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i "~ (b)(7)(E) '

Cc: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)E) ;; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS!: (b)(7)(E') iTRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)E) 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject ACTION MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry mto the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.Q. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, if your office is already using a project code to track
a certain activity ongoing prior to the issuance of this E.O. then you should continue to do so. However, if your office
does see an increase in expenses and workload as a direct result of the E.QO. then utilize this project code. This code can
be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with activity driven by the E.O.

Please let me know if you have any questions for what should be included with this project code or have a member of
your staff contact! (p)(e), (b)(7)(C) {of my staff. Thank you.

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Budget
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00077142



EOFOIA00380715-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:50 PM

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) \PHILA REPORTS WRITERS;

iPHILADELPHIA ATU

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Daily Awareness Report for 1/31/17

High

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia A-TCET

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

i
i
I ol s o m D i e

CBPBATES00077143
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WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5.U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public
or other personnel who do not have a need-to-know without the prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

CBPBATES00077144



EOFOIA00380717-00001

From: : (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:18 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE 2 (1/31/17): BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

ALCON:

the reporting timeframes.

Required Reporting and Times:

1200-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:

E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

RS E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

2400-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:

E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

.............................

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

Offi
BX6), OO ey

From:: (b)(6), (bXT)C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:37 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: UPDATE 1: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes
Importance: High

CBPBATES00077145



ALCON:

EOFOIA00380717-00002

Please note the newest HQ/BFO, E.O. Reporting Requirements have been amended. Changes are for the Port

E.O. passenger projections report which are now twice daily, 1200 and 24 hours.

Required Reporting and Times:

1200-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:
1400-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
2000-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
2400-HRS- Port EO passenger projections report:
0400-HRS- E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

Vit

2

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

()1 (b)6), (b)(T)C
(C):E( )(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:51 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes
Importance: High

ALCON:

Please note the newest HQ/BFO, E.O. Reporting Requirements.

Required Reporting and Times:

CBPBATES00077146



EOFOIA00380717-00003

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

-

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

O b)6), (b)TNC
(©).| ©)E), BXN(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_ i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: FW: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please update our reporting time and templates for all attached on this email..That cheat seat you had created
previously

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i_(b)(8), (b)(7)C)_

Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

3
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EOFOIA00380717-00004

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b}7)C) i CBP IAD Management; (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN| B)6), BN ]
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes
ALCON,

Effective immediately, please reduce your Port EO passenger projections to twice daily at 0600 and 1800 hours.
Thank you

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile: (R)(8), (B)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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EOFOIA00380720-00001

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:37 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Airline Stakeholder Boarding Questions - Referred to JFK RCLG |  (b)(7)(E)
Importance: High
ALCON -

Airline stakeholder inquiries/phone calls regarding passenger boarding questions pertaining to the E.O. must be
referred to the CBP - Regional Carrier Liaison Group (RCLG)

RCLG JFK! (b)(7)(E) i handles any flights coming from Europe.

RCGL Miami-i  (b)(7)(E) |- handles any flights from South America.

Respectfully,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(A) Chief of Staff

Area Port of Philadelphia
Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-

sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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EOFOIA00380721-00001

From: : __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM
To:
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 2/1 - Qatar # 727 - 2 LPRs both COC: Iraq
FYI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Thanks,
L (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia
(Office)
(Cell)

CBPBATES00077150



EOFOIA00380725-00001

From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:19 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

Subject: BFO Port EO Projection Report - 1800-HRS

APD [ b)(e), b)7)()}

0 passengers/crew met the EQO criteria on today’s flight.
0 passengers detained
0 passengers on N743E (private) due to arrive at 1745L meet the EOQ criteria

The next arriving commercial flight is POE 353 due to arrive at 1300 on February 1, 2017 has been reviewed. There are
no passengers/crew that meet the EO criteria.

CGPMM is due to arrive at 0930 on February 1, 2017. It has been reviewed and no passengers/crew meet the EO
criteria.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Desk:

cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax: i
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:09 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell: i_ (b)), (b)7)C) _!
Office:i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Fax:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

CBPBATES00077152
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Form 1213 (Rev. 08/01/07)

CBPBATES00077153



EOFOIA00380742-00002

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form I213
e ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Signature Title

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP OFFICER

of Pages

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07)
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Rl  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 3:02 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 6.0f 7:__(b)(6), (bYTNC)__; ,
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pdf

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell: i___(b)8),(b)7)C)
Office:i _(b)®), (b)(7)(C)_
Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
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| (b)E), (B)T)C), BIDE) |

Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP OFFICER

of Pages

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07)

CBPBATES00077157



EOFOIA00380750-00001

From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Tuesday, January 31|, 2017 2:59 PM !
To: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: 5of ] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ’

Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pdf

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell:{_ (b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

Office: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)._!

_Fax:{"(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
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
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00380752-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:56 PM

To: L(b)6), (B)(T)(C) it _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 4 of 7 (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) |
Attachments: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) pdf

Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Office:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)._

Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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
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EOFOIA00380754-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31.’ 2017 2:47 PM _
Ta; L(B)(E). (BUT)C) 1L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
fubjet 30f 7} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pdf

(66, (I |

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell:i__(b)s), (b)(T)(C)
Office:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Fax:i__(b)(8), (b)7)C)

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
Attachments:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

........................ i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:43 PM

(o)), BAE)_ 1 (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

20f7: __(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (L)T)C) o

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West

Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cell:; (b)), (b)7)(C)_]

Office:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax: | (b)(6), (DY7)(C)

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
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EOFOIA00380758-00001

From: Google Alerts

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)_ i

Subject: Google Alert - Executive order

i
v
dic
e

Executive order
NEWS

President Trump to sign executive order on cybersecurity
New York Daily News

President Trump will be signing an executive order that will give the White House Office of Management
and Budget a central role in assessing cyber ...

& & &

BLOGS

One regulation enters, two regulations leave!

Daily Kos

US President Donald Trump speaks before signing an executive order with small business leaders in the. |
sign this, and all those concerns about ...

& & &

UNBELIEVABLE. Hill Staff Secretly Wrote Trump's Travel Ban Executive Order
RedState

Senior staffers on the House Judiciary Committee helped Donald Trump's top aides draft the executive
order curbing immigration from seven ...

& & &

WEB

Homeland Sec'y Kelly: Executive order is not a ban on Muslims
Fox Business Video

Homeland Security Secretary Gen. John Kelly addresses President Donald Trump's executive order on
travel.

& & &
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Open thread for mathematicians on the immigration executive order
Terry Tao - WordPress.com

With the recent and highly publicised executive order on immigration, many of these fundamental
assumptions have been seriously damaged, if not ...

& &

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___!

Subject: Google Alert - US Customs and Border Protection
BE

US Customs a(nrd Border Protection
NEWS

The Latest: US official says 872 refugees to be allowed in
Lincoln Journal Star

A U.S. defense official said Monday that the missile test ended with a ... U.S. Customs and Border
Protection headquarters in Washington, Tuesday, ...

& & &

Administration to allow 872 refugees into US this week
KARE

Homeland Security began detaining immigrants arriving at U.S. airports ... He said CBP agents granted
waivers to 1,060 green card holders from the ...

US Homeland Security Secretary: 'Immigration order is not a ban on Muslims' - ITV News

Homeland Security Chief: Trump Order 'Not a Ban on Muslims' - NBC4 Washington

Full Coverage

& & &

'Leaked' document reveals that 872 refugees WILL be let into the US this week

despite Trump's ...
The Sun

As well as this, more than 735 people faced questioning by US Customs and Border Protection officers —
with 394 people who were legal permanent ...

(& [ (&

WEB

Laredo CBP Air and Marine Agents Witness a Vehicle Accident and Render

Immediate Aid
US Customs and Border Protection

LAREDO, Texas — U.S. Customs and Border Protection Air and Marine Agents Doug Fires and Bobby
Taylor were traveling back to their station when ...

CBPBATES00077172



= (& (&

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.

Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

i
v
dic
[

sReceive this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback

EOFOIA00380760-00002

CBPBATES00077173



EOFOIA00380761-00001

From: Google Alerts

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM
Tos  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
| (b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) |

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
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EOFOIA00380764-00001

From: Google Alerts

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

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

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

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
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EOFOIA00380767-00001

From: Google Alerts

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM
i __(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Subject: Google Alert - Executive order

i
v
dic
e

Executive order
NEWS

Trump's Executive Order On Immigration, Annotated
NPR

President Trump has issued an executive order temporarily banning travel from seven Muslim-majority
countries. The move, which has raised a series ...

President Trump to sign executive order on cybersecurity - New York Daily News

What to know about Trump's immigration executive orders - CBS News

Council on American-Islamic Relations files lawsuit challenging Trump executive order - KABC-TV
Full Coverage

& (& (&

Trump executive order addresses number of regulations
CBS News

President Donald Trump signed another executive order at the White House Monday morning, this one
aimed at reducing the number of regulations.

Trump's "Two-for-One' Regulation Executive Order - The Atlantic

President Trump Signs Executive Order Targeting Regulations - TIME

Trump: Executive order signed on business regulations - BBC News
Full Coverage

& & &

US--Trump-Travel Ban-Fallout

Yahoo News

The firing came hours after Yates directed Justice Department attorneys not to defend the executive order,
saying she was not convinced it was lawful ...

BREAKING: Acting Attorney General refuses to defend Trump executive order on refugees - TheBlaze.com
Trump Fires Acting AG After Executive Order Memo - LifeZette

Acting attorney general orders Justice Department attorneys not to defend immigration executive ... -
Washington Post

Full Coverage

& (& (&

CBPBATES00077182



EOFOIA00380767-00002

How to Stop President Trump's Horrifying Executive Orders, Explained
GQ Magazine

Broadly speaking, an executive order is a decree issued by the president that directs members of the
executive branch to do what the president says.

Trump faces new federal lawsuits over immigration executive order - Fox News

Verify: Trump's 2017 executive order vs. Obama's 2011 executive order - KHOU.com

Democratic Attorneys General Condemn Trump's Refugee Executive Order - National Review
Full Coverage

E E E Flag as irrelevant

Ryan Stands by Trump's Executive Order, Breaking Days of Silence
New York Times

House speaker Paul D. Ryan, in his first comments since President Trump signed the executive order on
Friday, conceded that there was confusion in ...

EEE rewie

ant

Trump signs executive order to slash regulations
Yahoo News

WASHINGTON (Reuters) - President Donald Trump signed an order on ... Trump's latest executive action
will prepare a process for the White House to ...

Trump Signs Executive Order Aimed at Cutting Regulations - NBC4 Washington

More than 100 former officials sign letter opposing Trump's executive order - The Hill

Full Coverage

BEE rewn

evant

MIT responds to Trump's executive order on travel
MIT News

Leadership helps directly affected community members; President Reif speaks against the executive order
and for national unity. Watch Video.

E E E Flag as irrelevant

First on CNN: Justice Dept. will not defend executive order on travel restrictions
CNN

Washington (CNN) The acting Attorney General Sally Yates has told Justice Department lawyers not to make
legal arguments defending President ...

E E E Flag as irrelevant

Trump's executive order on border security has solid groundwork
Minneapolis Star Tribune

With members of the media collectively losing their minds over President Trump's executive order on
refugees and border security, it is critical to cut ...

E E E Flag as irrelevant

Trump Accuses Top Democrat Of 'Fake Tears' Over Executive Order
NPR

CBPBATES00077183
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Is the commander in chief also acting as the troller in chief? President Trump on Monday morning ridiculed
Senate Democratic leader Chuck Schumer, ...

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

What The Media Gets Wrong About Trump's Executive Orders

Cracked.com
You may have been hearing quite a bit about all these executive orders going around. And you might not
have had time to research the details of what ...

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

Trump reportedly on verge of signing anti-LGBT executive order
AMERICAblog

Now, Donald Trump is reportedly on the verge of signing a sweeping anti-LGBT executive order, that would
permit discrimination against lesbian, gay, ...

& & &

President Trump To Sign Executive Order Making Sure Financial Regulations

Don't Violate Fire ...
Dealbreaker

BREAKING: Trump to sign exec. order this morning requiring that for every 1 new regulation, 2 regulations
have to be revoked — sr. official. — CNBC ...

& & &

The arbitrary executive orders continue
Environmental Economics blog

| like the approach that is being taken to quote the president verbatim: President Donald Trump signed an
executive order Monday morning requiring ...

& & &
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EOFOIA00380767-00004

BOOM: Trump Signs Another MAJOR Executive Order [VIDEQO]
Right Wing News

Yet another major Executive Order that actually gets something done... | am impressed. President Trump
signed the order today to drastically reduce ...

WEB

SABOTAGE: Obama DOJ Holdover Won't Defend Trump's Executive Order
Daily Wire

In a letter to top lawyers at the Justice Department, Deputy Attorney General Sally Yates, who is the acting
Attorney General until Jeff Sessions is ...

EERE -

Update Guidance on Executive Order on Protecting the Nation from Terrorist

Attacks by Foreign ...
US Embassy London

On January 27, 2017, President Trump signed an Executive Order temporarily suspending entry into the
United States of foreign nationals from seven ...

E E E Flag as irrelevant

Response to White House Executive Order Travel Ban
Office of the President - Texas A&M University

Response to White House Executive Order Travel Ban ... so that everyone affected by this order can
continue their work without disruption or delay.

& (& (&

Trump expected to sign cyber security executive order Tuesday
MSN.com

REUTERS/Carlos Barria U.S. President Donald Trump signs an executive order cutting regulations,
accompanied by small business leaders at the ...

B[S Fooss oo

Statement on President Trump's immigration executive order
Western Michigan University

Jan. 30, 2017. Dear Colleagues: On Friday, President Trump signed an executive order banning all
immigration from seven predominantly Muslim ...

E E E Flag as

City Club @ Happy Dog: Understanding the Executive Order on Immigration
The City Club of Cleveland

President Trump on Friday issued an Executive Order Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry
Into the United States. The order was hailed ...

CBPBATES00077185
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I—_BL E E Flag as irrele

The Executive Order on Immigration and Refugees: Playing into the Hands of
Fear, Prejudice, ISIS ...

Center for Strategic and International Studies
The Executive Order also is not simply an issue of a 90-day ban. .... Here, it is critical to understand that the
Executive Order seems to be based on the ...

(B[R rooesinaown

Statement By Congressman Higgins in Response to President Trump's

Executive Order
Congressman Brian Higgins

"| stand resolutely with those outraged by the intent and implementation of this Executive Order. The story
of our country is defined by the mlght of ..

& (& (&

On the President's Executive Order on Immigration

Citrix

On the President's Executive Order on Immigration. Kirill Tatarinov. Today, Donna Kimmel, senior vice
president and Chief People Officer, and Tony ...

'Muslim Ban' Executive Order
Council on American-Islamic Relations

(WASHINGTON, D.C., 1/30/2017) — The Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), the nation's largest
Muslim civil rights and advocacy

& & &
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM

To: L ___(b)(6), (b)T)C) !

Subject: Google Alert - US Customs and Border Protection
BE

US Customsma(ndd Border Protection
NEWS

American Maritime Partnership applauds CBP on steps to create 3200

American jobs
American Journal of Transportation

WASHINGTON - The American Maritime Partnership (AMP) - the voice of the domestic maritime industry -
today issued the following statement ...

& (& (&

“We Can't Discuss That”

Slate Magazine

Late Sunday night, CBP told Virginia Democratic Rep. Robert C. “Bobby” Scott that “there are no people in
CPB custody at Dulles per the executive ...

Democracy in Crisis: Lawyers at Dulles fight for travelers trapped by Trump's Muslim Ban - Baltimore City
Paper (blog)

Airport Detentions: What We Know So Far - WAMU 88.5

Some international passengers entering the US more easily, but members of Congress say they're ... -
Washington Post

Full Coverage

(& (& (&

Republicans Break with Trump as Backlash over “Muslim Ban” Grows

Vanity Fair

Democrats, many of whom joined protests over the weekend and tried to pressure U.S. Customs and
Border Protection to allow legal advocates ...

EXCLUSIVE: Nearly All Detainees Stopped At US Borders Were From One Nation — Iran. -
http://ww.anewdomain.net/

Backlash grows against Trump travel ban in courts, Congress - Reuters

Here are the elected officials who showed up to airport protests over the Muslim ban - Mic
Full Coverage

& & &
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Trump appoints new Immigration and Customs Enforcement director
Stars and Stripes

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Deputy Director Daniel Ragsdale, left, accompanied by U.S.
Customs and Border Protection Deputy ...

New acting director of ICE once honored for deportations - New York Daily News

The Latest: Acting head of Immigration and Customs ousted - Newser

Trump replaces acting Immigration and Customs Enforcement director - WTOP
Full Coverage

& (& (&

Texans led by John Cornyn claim Obama administration didn't request border

surveillance from air
PolitiFact

The letter from R. Gil Kerlikowske, then the Customs and Border Protection ... Regardless, the CBP
commissioner's letter to a Defense Department ...

CBP canine alerts Lukeville Port Officers to $53k of drugs
KVOA Tucson News

A U.S. Customs and Border Protection canine alerted officers at the Arizona's Port of Lukeville to the
presence of drugs within a vehicle. A 34 year-old ...

RRE -

President Trump fires Acting Attorney General Sally Yates for questioning Muslim
ban

Mic

... as attorneys say officers with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, part of the Department of Homeland
Security, have illegally ignored, Yates, as the ...

HBEE -

The Latest: Trump leaves intact LGBTQ work protections
U.S. News & World Report

FILE - In this March 18, 2014, file photo, US Immigration and Customs ... accompanied by US Customs and
Border Protection Deputy Commissioner ...

E E E’ Flag as irr

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

The Latest: US says 872 'hardship' case refugees to come in - NewsOK.com
Full Coverage

E E E Flag as irrele

Lawmakers Warn of a 'Constitutional Crisis' as Refugees and Green-Card

2
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Holders Remain in ...
The Nation.

Attorneys and politicians charged that US Customs and Border Protection (CBP) agents were flouting the
federal judiciary by not allowing lawyers ...

& &

WEB

Border Patrol Arrests Sex Offender and a Wanted Man
US Customs and Border Protection

CALEXICO, Calif. — El Centro Sector Border Patrol agents arrested a previously deported sex offender and
also a wanted man with a $500000 ...

(& [ [

Commodity Status Report

US Customs and Border Protection
The Commodity Graph Report is normally posted the first business day of every week. The current report
and the 5 previous reports are on file for your ...

& & &

Border Patrol Finds Methamphetamine and Heroin in Truck
US Customs and Border Protection

SALTON CITY, Calif. — Border Patrol agents from the Indio Station working at the Highway 86 checkpoint
arrested a man suspected of smuggling meth ...

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

Lukeville Port Officers Seize $53K in Marijuana
US Customs and Border Protection

TUCSON, Ariz. — U.S. Customs and Border Protection officers at Arizona's Port of Lukeville arrested a
man and woman, both 34, from Caborca, Sonora ...

& (& (&

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

il
v
cic
[

s#Receive this alert as RSS feed
3

CBPBATES00077189



EOFOIA00380768-00004

Send Feedback

CBPBATES00077190



EOFOIA00380770-00001

From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM
To: e AP)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 1 of 7.i ®bxe), o) _
Attachments: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ipdf
| b16), I

.......................

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadelphia, PA 19153

Cellii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office:: (b)(6), (b)7)C) i

!FaXI i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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
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EOFOIA00380772-00001

From: Google Alerts

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2917 2:24 PM
To: _(0)(8), (D)(T)(C) |

Subject: Click to confirm your Google Alert

Google received a request to start sending Alerts for the search

[Executive order] to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Verity this Google Alert request:
https://www.google.com/alerts/verify?source=alertsmail&hl=en& gl=US & s=AB2Xq4gqUv3tPI11GTEijDnVBu
wvihRvd50H]In-o

Cancel this Google Alert request:
https://www.google.com/alerts/remove?source=alertsmail&hl=en& gl=US &s=AB2Xq4gqUv3tP11GTEijDnVBu
wvihRvd50H]In-o

Thanks,
The Google Alerts Team
https://www.google.com/alerts?source=alertsmail&hl=en& gl=US

This service is offered under Google's standard terms of service:https://www.google.com/accounts/TOS
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From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:51 PM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes
Importance: High
ALCON:

Please note the newest HQ/BFO, E.O. Reporting Requirements.

Required Reporting and Times:

0600-HRS Port EO passenger projections report:
1400-HRS E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
1800-HRS Port EO passenger projections report:
2000-HRS E.O. Reporting matrix

Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report
0400-HRS E.O. Reporting matrix
Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held Report

V/r

2

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

0):i
EC;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

CBPBATES00077195



EOFOIA00380774-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: FW: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please update our reporting time and templates for all attached on this email..That cheat seat you had created
previously

| (b)(8), (b}(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i __(b)6), (b)7)(C)

Airport Office: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) _ iCBP IAD Management i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update: BFO EO Projection Reporting Timeframes

ALCON,

Effective immediately, please reduce your Port EO passenger projections to twice daily at 0600 and 1800 hours.
Thank you

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBPBATES00077196



EOFOIA00380774-00003

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Ofice | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (BYT)(C) |

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:34 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Watch commander requests for LPRs

LPRs.docx

1) LAST NAME, First name; DOB: xx/xx/xx; LPR A # xxx xxx xxx, Country PP # XXXXXXXXX

Purpose of trip:
Address:

Employment:

v

(b)(7)(E)

v’ Passenger provided page 2 — “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing all the contact information
for CAIR — Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition

CBPBATES00077198
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1) LAST NAME, First name; DOB: xx/xx/xx; LPR A # xxx xxx xxx, Country PP # XXXXXXXXX

Purpose of trip:

Address:

Employment:

v (b)(7)(E)

v Passenger provided page 2 — “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing all the
contact information for CAIR — Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition

CBPBATES00077199
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From: . (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesdav January 31, 2017 7:25 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)
P

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs House: | (b)(6) (bY(7)(C)

Cell:; (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:31:04 AM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

PD

2

Please see the below HQ RFI

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26:33 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i___ (b)(6), (b)7)C)_ |

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

Good morning Ms. Durst

| am not sure | anyone has reached out to the BFO yet on this. The EAC will be having a call with Rep. Charlie Dent later
today. Can the BFO provide the number of passengers encountered who fall under the E.O for the Port of Harrisburg,
and Philadelphia? Also any issues that may have occurred. Basically the cumulative numbers off the daily reporting

for each port.

The front office has requested this information by noon today but if you can have someone shoot it to me as soon as
possible it would be appreciated.

Thank you in advance.

. (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)

Program Manager
Integrity and Professionalism Standards Division

CBPBATES00077200
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Office of Field Operations

ffi
(b)(6), (L)TNC) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemeination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:01 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R PA-15)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:16:59 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc:i___ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

XD -

The EAC is scheduled to call Rep. Charlie Dent (R-PA-15), at 1430 hours tomorrow re the EQ. By NLT 1200
hours, can you or a member of your staff provide me with the data, specific to the Port of Philadelphia and the
Port of Harrisburg-Lehigh Valley International Airport in Allentown, PA, so EAC Owen can review it in advance
of the call?

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protectlon

Offi
| Moﬁﬁe (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This documentis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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Last Name First Name DOB CcoC PP # Visa Type Visa Class | LPR (Y or N) | Comments Final Disposition of Lookout
i IRAQ Y '
B IRAQ Y
d TIRAQ Y
I TRAQ MMI N
} IRAQ Y
I TRAQ MMI N
IRAQ MMI N
: IRAN JON IMM B1/B2 N (b)(7)(E)
"'}; SYRIA {b}8), (NTHC) I\ 1T N
I , SYRIA MMI N
E SYRIA MMI N
y SYRIA MMI N
I SYRIA MMI N
i SYRIA MMI N
I SOMALIA MMI N
1 IRAN Y
' (b)(7)(E)
Projections for Sunday, January 29, 2017
First Name Last Name DOB COoC PP # Visa Type Visa Class | LPR (Y or N) A# Fit Current Disposition of Lookout
IRAN N/A N/A Y LH 426
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RAQ | OO NA v (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Projections for Monday, January 30, 2017
First Name Last Name DOB CcoC PP # Visa Type Visa Class | LPR (Y or N) A# Fit Current Disposition of Lookout
IRAQ N/A N/A Y QR 727
: IRAN N/A N/A Y QR 727
SUDAN {b)(6), (b)}(M(C)iINON IMMI F1 Fl1 N QR 727
: , SUDAN NON IMMI J2 12 N QR 727
I [RQ N/A N/A Y QR 727
Projections for Tuesday, January 31, 2017
First Name Last Name DOB COoC PP # Visa Type Visa Class | LPR (Y or N) A# Fit Current Disposition of Lookout

EOFOIA00380798-00001
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From: . (b)(8), (bB)(7)(C)
Sent: Mandav. January.30.2017.9:37 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Chiefs Report 1/30/2017
January 30, 2017

Last flight: BA # 69 last passenger processed at 2022 hours
Wait time: No wait time issues.

SECONDARY INSPECTIONS

(b)(7)(E)

Adverse Action(s):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Enforcement:

(b)(7)(E)

Baggage/Agriculture:

None

NCIC(s)

None

Deferred Inspection(s)/NTA:

None

Parole(s)/Waivers:

CBPBATES00077203
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EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1-407

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(Office)
(B)(B), (BXTNC) | ety

CBPBATES00077204
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:14 PM

) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: Week of Jan 29 Muster Topics

Attachments: PHL Muster Topics_Week of Jan 29 2017.docx

Good Evening,
Please see the attached muster topics for the Week of Jan 29.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
U.S Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)iCell

CBPBATES00077205
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PHL Muster Topics
Week: Jan 29 to Feb 4

MUSTERS START AT 1215 IN THE PPC OFFICE UNLESS
NOTIFIED BY A MANAGER. ATTENDANCE AT MUSTER IS
MANDATORY.

Regular Reoccurring Topics:

PLEASE CLEAN UP YOUR WORK SPACE AT THE END OF YOUR
SHIFT.

RESTART ALL COMPUTERS AT THE END OF YOUR SHIFT.

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077206
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Weekly Topics:

Presidential Executive Order “PROTECTING THE NATION FROM
FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED
STATES***NEW

Citizens of the following countries are barred entry to the United States as a result
of the President’s Executive Action (see attached):

Iran
Iraq
Syria
Sudan
Libya
Yemen
Somalia

3 Lo o ok SR S

The only exceptions are as follows:
e US citizens holding dual citizenship with one of the 7 identified countries
e Diplomats
e NATO

All other persons are excludable

The following categories are to be processed for a Withdraw of Application (I-
275) upon arrival:

Non-immigrants

1* time Immigrants
1™ time entry Asylee
1™ time entry Parolee
1™ time entry Refugee

CBPBATES00077207
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VIGILANCE***NEW

(b)(7)(E)

pnd Quarter Firearms and UoF Training

Check your email for 2™ quarter dates. Please make every effort to
attend your assigned date.

INTEGRITY-MISUE OF AUTHORITY

***See Muster Sheet***

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) The new procedures are identified below,

and must be mustered daily to ensure everyone is aware. Please be
patient as we will be fine tuning the procedures to determine what works
best. ***SEE MUSTER NOTES**

CELL PHONES

In accordance with CBP Directive 5210-012 CBP personnel are
prohibited from having CELL PHONES in primary and secondary
environments. Only CBP issued phones are authorized.

CBPBATES00077208
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(b)(7)(E)

AD HOC:

CBPBATES00077209
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Monday, January 30, 2017 8:59 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ PHILA REPORTS WRITERS;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Daily Awareness Report for 1/30/17

HBONOIWOE

High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077210
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
_Supervisory CBP Offiqer
C__bmE).

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5.U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public
or other personnel who do not have a need-to-know without the prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:31 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: QR 727 for tomorrow

It was a great time. Thanks.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Serl1t: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:28 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: QR 727 for tomorrow

Thanks i®® oo .hope the mitzvah went well!

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport3_(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)._ !

...........

Customs House:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Celli (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:26:17 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: QR 727 for tomorrow

ALCON,

Have a good night.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cexl (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: QR 727 for tomorrow

ALCON,

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077212
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

0 passengers met the EO criteria on today’s flights.

0 passengers detained

Operations are completed for January 30",

The next arriving flight is POE 353 tomorrow at 1515.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ Monday, January 30, 2017 7:05 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

After review of the Porter flight scheduled to arrive at 1515 on January 31, 2017, there are no passengers that meet the
EO criteria.

Thank you.

 (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory U.S. Customs & Border

Protection Officer
Field Operations - Pittsburgh

Phon¢
Cell
FAX
Email

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077214
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:49 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1700 - 01/30/2017

We don’t have to wait...you can send on earlier reports and remove on later ones....

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Airport Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(LES/FOUQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:48 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1700 - 01/30/2017

That’s the plan. Waiting to see who boards. It appears some that we thought may be arriving will no board. We'll
gather the information for the passengers that board so they have some background for tomorrow.

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

Office)
(b)(6), (B)TNC) i ey

CBPBATES00077215
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:45 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1700 - 01/30/2017

Are we going to list the people for tomorrow on the next one?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: (b)(6), (B)7NC)__: .
Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:44 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject Philadelphia nt. Airport E.O. PrOJectlons for PHL at 1700 - 01/30/2017

ALCON —
As of 1700 hours, there are no projected passengers that meet the E.Q. criteria for the remaining flights into
Philadelphia International Airport. We will continue to monitor and report accordingly.

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

: (Office)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Cell)

i

CBPBATES00077216
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:04 PM

b)(6), (b C
Subject: Airline Stakeholder Boarding Questions - Referred to JFK RCLG 718-553-1783
ALCON —

Airline stakeholder inquiries/phone calls regarding passenger boarding questions pertaining to the E.O. must be referred

Thanks,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

U.S Cusioms and Border Protection
Watch Commander

i Offi
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECeﬁ‘):e)

Lo

CBPBATES00077218



EOFOIA00380823-00001

From: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order

Please stand down — found it!

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:i (b)(8), (bX7)C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:56 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(bj(6), (BITIC) |
Cc3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If T got it I can’t find it — could you forward me the PHL reporting for this morning’s report — thanks!

Regards,

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile: (£)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:27 AM
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To: OFO-OPS-CATE _____ (b)(7)(E) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (bX7)E)

Cc: BFO REPORTING ; (b)(7)(E) CBP IAD Management = (b)}7)E)
Subject: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Updated for Baltimore Field Office.
2 exemptions approved after 1/29/17 2100 report added.
No individuals being held.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Monday, January 30, 2017 12:30 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _
Cc: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: Pittsburgh Inbound 1/31

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Porter Airlines’ Flight 353 for Tuesday, January 31, 2017 has been reviewed and no arriving passengers meet the criteria
in the Executive Order.
Thank you.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

@ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B _(b)(6), (bM7NC)_ i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

=1} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:20 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Instructions for E.O. Reporting
Attachments: Reporting Instructions-EO 2017.docx

As requested.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

'(Ofﬁce)

 (B)), (BITNC) | (o

From:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:37 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:'é

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: Instructions for E.O. Reporting

{b){6), (b)7)(C)

1.

...............

For all Executive Order (E.Q.) (b)(7)(E) _Posted and undated daily by PAU and found on
the Share Drive at:

Location: (b)(7)(E)

Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States:
Location: (bX7)(E)

Reported to CBP IAD three (3) times daily. Note: 0400 hr. report can be sent at the end of the IF there
are no additional updates needed. The File however must be sent as its own separate attachment.

1. 1400 hours

2. 2000 hours

3. 0400 hours

E.O Projections Report (a cut and paste of the E.O. Report noted above) that includes the current

UPDATED information extracted from_the PAU:  (b)(7)(E) iReport.
Location: (b)(7)(E)

1. 1400 hours
2. 2000 hours
3. 0400 hours
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4 Update the internal PHL Executive Order Disposition Report at the beginning and end days

shift.

Location:! (b)(7)(E)

***Please provide your first list of subjects meeting the EO criteria by 1100 and then follow-up every 3

hours thereafter with an update. 1400, 1700, 2000, 2300.

Projections for Monday,
January 30, 2017

: - LPR
First Name Last Name DOB cocC PP # Y Y (Yor | A# | Fit Current Disposition of Lookout
Type | Class N)
QR
N/A N/A Y 77 LPR
E ]
N/A N/A Y 77 LPR
NON
MMI | F1 [ N i b 5
727
, £l
[[\11\/(1)1\111 1 N QR | does not appear to have left US,
727 | may NBD
2
QR
N/A N/A Y LPR/REFUGEE

127

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O):
(C): (b)(6), (b)}(TX(C)
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1. For all Executive Order (E.O.) 1-Day lookouts, Posted and undated daily by PAU

and founld on the Share Drive at:
Location: (bX7)(E)

. Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States:
Location: ! (b)(7)(E)

Reported to CBP IAD three (3) times daily. Note: 0400 hr. report can be sent at the end
of the IF there are no additional updates needed. The File however must be sent as its
own separate attachment.

1. 1400 hours

2. 2000 hours

3. 0400 hours

. E.O Projections Report (a cut and paste of the E.O. Report noted above) that

includes the current UPDATED information extracted from the PAU 1-Day
Lookout Report.
Location:i (b)(7)(E)

1. 1400 hours
2. 2000 hours
3. 0400 hours

Update the internal PHL Executive Order Disposition Report at the beginning and
end days shift,
Location! (b)(7TXE)

***Please provide your first list of subjects meeting the EO criteria by 1100 and then
follow-up every 3 hours thereafter with an update. 1400, 1700, 2000, 2300.

Projections for Monday,
January 30, 2017
Visa Visa 1R
First Name Last Name DOB cocC PP # (Yor | A# | FIt Current Disposition of Lookout
Type | Class N)
QR
N/A N/A Y 797 LPR
QR
N/A N/A Y 797 LPR
NON
IMMI | F1 N (722R7 (b)(5)
F1
, ?1]\/([)1\12]1 1 N QR | does not appear to have left US,
727 | may NBD
12
QR
N/A N/A Y 797 LPR/REFUGEE
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From: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 143002007 12:13:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (B)(8), (B)TI(C)

Subject: TEWE Proposed revision to reporting template
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 01302017 2300.xlsx; Executive Order.xlsx

EYSA

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Customs House; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:59:00 AM
To: BFO REPORTING
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Proposed revision to reporting template

Good morning,

IAD is proposing a revision to the template the BFQ is using to report our EOQ projections (previous version and proposed version attached for comparison). We

are proposing that the below format be used by the Baltimore field office in place of the previous format as it includes the information required when requesting

an exemption and removes unnecessary information.
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CcOC Applican
(write A # (if t Status Lookou | UPA
DO out el PP (use Classificatio t X Dero | Comment
B countr N drop n Placed | Even | g Y/N s
Dat | Flight | Last First y ) down (YIN) |[t#
e # name Name name) box)

Please advise if suitable and ok to continue with above format.

Thanks.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

office)

(b)), (BYTHC) | e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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PORT

Date

Flight #

Last name

First Name

DOB

coC (write

out
country

Document type

Doc Country

Doc #

Applicant
Status (use
drop down

Classification

Lookout
Placed
(Y/N)

UPAX
Event
#

Derog
Y/N

Comments

PHI

1/30/2017

PHI

1/30/2017

PHI

1/30/2017

IAD

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

I

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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Date

Applicant Status
PPN (use drop down | Classification
box)

COC (write out| A # (if

DOB country name) |applicable)

Flight #|Last name First Name

Lookout
Placed
(Y/N)

UPAX
Event #

Derog
Y/N

Comments

1/28/2017

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

1/29/2017

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

(b)7)E)._

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

(b)(6), (b)(7XC) ..

(b)(7)(E) 5

(b)(7)E) :

(b)(7)(E) P

(b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

Subject arrived on 1/27/2017 at JEK

(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00380843-00001

Sum

1LPR

1 NIV
11V

1 Refugee
1 Asylee
1TPS

1
1y
1IN
1
1

1 Yemen
1 Somalia
1 Sudan
1 Syria

1 lran

1 lraq

1Li

PR P RRPRRPRPRRPRPRRPEPRPRPRPRPRPRPEPRRPRRPRPRERRPEPRRPRRPRRPEPRPRPEPPRPRPEPRPRRPEPRPRPRPPEPRPRRPEPRPRRPRPEPRPRRPEPRLRREPRRPEPPEPRRPEPRRERRRERRPEPRRPEPRPRPEPRPRERRPREPREPRPRPEPRRPEPREPRPRRERPRREPRRERPEPRREPRREPRPRERRPEPRREPRERRRPEPRRPEPRPRERRPEPRRPEPRPRPRPEPRREPRRERPRRERRERRRERRERRERERERR

bya
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R B B B e B e T B T T e e e R o e IR B TR e T O O R B TR o R T T e R O o R B T B o O T R o T e e SO o R et A R T e R B R O e O T R O o O R B o IO et O B T o T B T e T O e R O R e T T o IO e R B o T T o T e s R R e A DO Ao B e O - O o o O o TR B T T o O e B o T R A T e T R TR e B o T e T - B R B T B IO T R e O o T T T T B R o B R o T e T o T B T A T O B I I B T e R B B I B |

CBPBATES00077229



EOFOIA00380843-00003

R B B B e B e T B T T e e e R o e IR B TR e T O O R B TR o R T T e R O o R B T B o O T R o T e e SO o R et A R T e R B R O e O T R O o O R B o IO et O B T o T B T e T O e R O R e T T o IO e R B o T T o T e s R R e A DO Ao B e O - O o o O o TR B T T o O e B o T R A T e T R TR e B o T e T - B R B T B IO T R e O o T T T T B R o B R o T e T o T B T A T O B I I B T e R B B I B |

CBPBATES00077230



EOFOIA00380843-00004
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: LPRs on QR tomorrow

Attachments: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hocx;i___(b)®), (b)7HC).__idocxi _ (b)), (b)(7)C)__idocx

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

_ Supervisor CBPO .

(b)(7)(E)

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:28:52 PM
To: ! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) '
Subject: FW: LPRs on QR tomorrow

| attached with most information | could provide. Let me know.

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPRs on QR tomorrow

In order to expedite and meet our hourly deadline, I did the attached work ups. 1 did not work on: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
because I wasn't sure if she'd board. Can you please use a template I have attached and research héf 1ito. " MOSE
of it will have to come from the interview, but at least the SUBJECT OF INTEREST info will save time
tomorrow.

Send it back to me.

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP
(b)(7)E)
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Philadelphia International Airport
Cell:  _(b)(6), (b)7)(C). _!

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:10:58 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect: RE: Example of Exemption Waiver for Citizens of Countries Subject to Executive Order

Attached are snapshots of two of the LPRs expected to arrive tomorrow morning. More information will be
needed (b)(7)(E) (b)m(E)

off until she i |s I|sted OBD for Philly.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP Officer
(b)(7)(E)

Philadelphia International Airport

Cell:{ (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

_Desk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Example of Exemption Waiver for Citizens of Countries SubJect to Executive Order
Importance: High

This is what we need to submit to the DFO. I don’t expect you or your officers to do the report, but I
wanted to give you an idea of the information we need. We need at least the areas highlight in red
including the questions in red if possible. I understand you can only gather so much without actually
speaking to them, but if we can start filling out the template it gives us a head start.

r__E_)_(_e_r_n__E_tlon Waiver Request —| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summag CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (bX7)C) i
Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Fassenggf Operations

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

CBPBATES00077253



EOFOIA00380845-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (o)), (o)(e), (b)7)(C), (b)7)(E)

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: v)s), (b)), (b)7)(C), (b)7)E)

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:30 PM

To: _..{b)6), (b)T)C) r

Ce: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Philadelphia-0400HR

Sir, Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Assistant Port Director
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

Jos (b)(6), (bY7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{P){6), (BN )NL)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(O)(B), (D7 HL)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States-Philadelphia-0400HR

All

2

Please see the attached 0400 hours E.O. Reporting matrix and Field Office E.O. Individuals Being Held
Report. The Monday, January 30, 2017 E.O Projections Matrix for the Area Port of Philadelphia has also been
updated.
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CBP Systems now reflect that the two (2) Non Immigrant Visa holders previously identified did not board the
flight.

There are no individuals being held within the Area Port of Philadelphia and, there are no additional flights
scheduled for remainder of the evening.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

0):
EC; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077261



EOFOIA00380848-00001

From: i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Chiefs Report 1/29/2017

All flights complete and referrals closed out.

Wait times: No wait time issues. Six APC kiosks not working. City notified to repair.

(b)(7)(E)

Adverse Action(s):

None

Baggage/Agriculture Seizures:
None

(b)(7)(E)

Deferred Inspection(s)/NTA:
None

Parole(s)/Waivers:
e Executive Order 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)}7)XE) |
e Executive Order 212(f) Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- LPR-(IR0): Parent of Adult
USC.imxxe)! (b)7)E) ’
e One (1) Visa Waiver discretionary parole, with fee, to address a 3 day overstay.
e One (1) Form I-193 waiver, fee waived, executed due to lack of a re-entry permit.

1-407
None

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief CBP Officer
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U.S Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO). Further
disclosure to unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety.
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended solely for the authorized recipient(s). The information is or may be privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, you have received this
transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing,
distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately contact the person named above by reply e-mail and delete the original and all copies this
transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving it in any manner.
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Last Name First Name DOB POB coc PP # VisaType LPR{YorN) FLIGHT# OBD/NBD Comments
IRAQ  |IRAQ i PR Y QR 727
IRAN IRAN L PR Y QR 727
b 6 b 7 C SUDAN |SUDAN F1 N QR 727 b 7 E
(b)(6), (bY7)C)
y SUDAN |SUDAN 52 N QR 727
IRQ IRQ i PR/REFUGEE |Y QR 727
SYRIA
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) | _
Ce: i __(b)e), (b)(7)(C) _:
Subject: PPC REPORT FOR 01/29/2017

PPC REPORT FOR 01/29/2017:

ADVERSE ACTIONS:
None.

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS:
None.

NTA:
None.

PAROLES/WAIVERS (Documentable Discretion):

e EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(7)(E) .
e EQ212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - LPR-(IR0): Parent of Adult USC. ip)m)E);
. ___(b)7)E)

e One (1) Visa Waiver discretionary parole, with fee, to address a 3 day overstay.
e One (1) Form I-193 waiver, fee waived, executed due to lack of a re-entry permit.

1-407:
None.

NCIC REFERRALS:
None.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

No issues to report

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadephia, PA 19153

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) '

. Fax: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: . (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 8:20 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE UPDATED EX ORDER for 1/30 QR

It was a team effort and I am grateful

_(b)(6), (bY(T)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:09:27 PM
To:! _(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

I could not have done it withouti  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vit

)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O):
©):1  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:09 PM

Tos (b)(6), (BY(7H(C)
| (B)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: UPDATED EX ORDER for 1/30 QR

ensure we are all on the same page.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

A1rport Ofﬁce (B)(B). (b)(7)(C)
Cell: : (b)e), (b)(7)(C)
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATED EX ORDER for 1/30 QR

i i
E (b)(6), (b)(7){(C} :
| ol

10-4. All three are on the matrix I sent up for 2000 hrs. Drafting all three templates now.

Vit

o

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(o (B)E). (BNTIC)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Seqt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:02 PM
To: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: UPDATED EX ORDER for 1/30 QR

................... "

i
i
i

See below...now 3 LPR’s.please update for the 2300 report and add this to the other waiver templates

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(b), (B)(7)(C)
(6, (O} C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b){7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EX ORDER

GUYS,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

NOTE:
The following subjects,i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !did not board their flight.

CBPBATES00077270



EOFOIA00380858-00001

From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: - (b)@), 7)) L ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: UPDATED EX ORDER

No Problem, she is an LPR. Thank you to everyone for dealing with this order and continuing to do your job through the
chaos! | appreciate it!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Airport Office: ! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

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

ifff.i | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(D)(6), (B)7NC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(8), (B(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (BJ(&), (BY(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EX ORDER

GUYS,

Sorry, | discovered that | b)), (e)7ic) did board. She was listed 3 different times.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Last known address |s (b)(6), (b}7)C)
NOTE: |
The following subjects,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) did not board their flight.
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:38 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Latest DHS/CBP Media Guidance on POTUS EOs

Acknowledge

Vit

2

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

O bye). (b)7YC) |
(Cy| BN, EXN(C)!

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ .
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Latest DHS/CBP Media Guidance on POTUS EOs

i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:30:59 PM

To:! (b)(8); (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Latest DHS/CBP Media Guidance on POTUS EOs
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Joffice
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: Latest DHS/CBP Media Guidance on POTUS EQOs

FYSA, DHS statement in response to litigation against POTUS EOs.

(b)(7)(E

Public Affcur's Offlcer
u.s. Cus‘roms and Bor‘der‘ Pr‘o‘rec‘rlon

FoIIow me onTW|tter @CBPMldAtIantlc

From: DHS Press Office

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:26:05 AM

To:

Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

January 29, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration

laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Ofﬁce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:57 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (bi)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Exemption for|

Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:56:53 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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The passenger has been released. Just awaiting your response close out.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office (b)(6), (D)(7NC) !

Airport Office] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:27 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Ma’am,
Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
January 29, 2017

____S_;_l_pj_gg!t Line: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Waiver Narrative:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

SO0k g
(C):1 (P)(E), (b)T)C)
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29,| 2017 4:22 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Subject: Situational Awareness: Philadelphia, PA: Syrian National Crewmembers m/v ZAD
ELKHIR in AOR

Attachments: Situational Awareness mv ZAD ELKHIR 012917.docx; zadelkhirl.docx; COTP Order.pdf;

gangwaysoptphpenntermzadelkhir.doc; Zad Elkhir Crew Passports.pdf
Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Philadelphia
01/29/2017

Title: M/V ZAD ELKHIR with Detained Syrian Crewmembers (No Visas) arriving to load out/exported cattle
from Penn Terminal to Turkey.

Summary: M/V ZAD ELKHIR ! (bX7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

GPS Coordinates:
January 29, 2017 39.00933°/-75.22853° Big Stone Beach Anchorage
January 30, 2017 39.8524° N /75.3419°W  PENN Terminal Eddystone, PA

Details:

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
Tactical Division

: Smartphone
 (B)(6), (BXTNC) i ypfice
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

Title: M/V ZAD ELKHIR with Detained Syrian Crewmembers (No Visas) arriving to load
out/exported cattle from Penn Terminal to Turkey.

Summary: M/V ZAD ELKHIR is due to arrive into PENN Terminal, Eddystone, PA Area Port
of Philadelphia on Monday January 30, 2017 at 1200 hours dockside. The vessel is to load out
only of cattle destined for Turkey. On board the vessel are a total of twenty-four (24) crew. Nine
ia (9) of the 24 crewmembers are Syrian Nationals without Visas.i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

January 29, 2017 39.00933°/-75.22853° Big Stone Beach Anchorage

GPS Coordinates:

January 30, 2017 39.8524° N/ 753419°W  PENN Terminal Eddystone, PA

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

U S Customs and Border Protection
OMB 1651-0103

PASSENGER LIST - CREW LIST Expires 12/31/2014

Prior to arrival in the United States, complete a separate form for a) working crew; and b) passengers and supernumeraries. In addition
to its initial completion, the crew list shall be updated to reflect crew changes and other relevant activity (or lack thereof) until the vessel
departs the United States.

Vessel Name: ZAD ELKHIR Nationality: PANAMA Official Number: 9109079
add CHESTER
Last Foreign Port (Place and A, Date Sailed from Foreign 01/04/20 Date of Arrival in  01/19/20 Arrival PENNSYI_’VA
Country): SPAI  Port: 17 UsS: 17 Port:
N ———— — NIA

Number of Crew (including Master): 29 Number of Passengers: 0 Agent at Arrival (Name & Address):

Will crew perform longshore work while vessel is in the United ¥ N I YE (Provide applicable INA Section 258

States? O S Exemption): B
PROPOSED ITINERARY
Next U.S. Port(s) Arrival Date Vessel Agent (Name and Address)

No U.S. itinerary data found

CREW LIST

List individuals alphabetically. Crew who join the vessel subsequent to its arrival while in the United States must be added to the original list and the
appropriate date recorded in the "Date Joined" column. The "Date Separated" column must be used when a listed crewman is separated from the
vessel while it is in the United States. Any crewman designated as "REFUSED" in the "DHS Use Only" column is to be detained on the vessel at all
times.

Inspection

Status
(DHS Use Only)

First Name & Date of | Nationality/ Position or Longshore| Date Date

Frlly Name Initial Birth Document# Title Work Joined |Separated
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

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

PASSENGER LIST

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None
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List individuals alphabetically.

Familv Name Flrstal\:ame Date of | Nationality/
y .. Birth Document#
Initial

Inspection

Status
(DHS Use Only)

No passenger data found

RECEIPT FOR CREW LIST (CBP Use Only). [-418 Receipt Number at right indicates
that the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) has received the CREW LIST
containing the names of all members of crew, including Master, on board said vessel

at time of its arrival.

CBP Port of Arrival (address):

[-418 Receipt Number (POE- YYMMDD -
Badge # - Military Time):

SUMMARY OF DEPARTURE. Vessel Agent (at Departure): Following this vessel's
departure from the United States, ensure that crew list reflects all crew additions and
separations and is promptly submitted to the U.S. Customs and Border Protection
office at the port of departure. Summarize the departure circumstances by providing
the following information:

Agent at Departure (Name & Address):

Date of Port of Departure:
Departure:

Total Added Total Separated Crew:
Crew:

MASTER'S CERTIFICATION

MASTER: Execute the following oath before a U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer as to all arriving passengers on all vessels
and all departing crew on United States Flag Vessels, and before an CBP Officer authorized to administer oaths as to all departing
passengers on vessels: I certify that the U.S. Customs and Border Protection baggage declaration requirements have been made
known to incoming passengers; that any required CBP baggage declarations have been or will simultaneously herewith be filed as
required by law and regulation with the proper CBP Officer; and that the responsibilities devolving upon this vessel in connection
therewith, if any, have been or will be discharged as required by law or regulation before the proper CBP Officer. I further certify that

there are no steerage passengers on board this vessel (46 U.S.C. 151-163).
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Signature of Master:

CERTIFICATION OF COPY OF CREW LIST OF UNITED STATES FLAG VESSEL

I certify that this is a true copy of the original crew list of the named American vessel, which original crew list is on file in this office.
Given under my hand and seal of office at the customhouse at on

Signature of CBP Officer:
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U.S. Department of
Homeland Security

United States
Coast Guard

Commander
United States Coast Guard
Sector Delaware Bay

Host Agency

Attn: Master, M/V ZAD ELKHIR, IMO# 9109079
4747 South Broad Street

Philadelphia, PA, 19112

EOFOIA00380886-00001

One Washington Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19147-4395
Phone: (215) 271-4807

FAX: (215) 271-4888

16600/ IMO# 9109079
January 12, 2017

SUBJ: CAPTAIN OF THE PORT ORDER 054-17, M/V ZAD ELKHIR, IMO# 9109079

Dear Sir or Ma’am:

SITUATION: It has come to my attention that M/V ZAD ELKHIR, IMO# 9109079 is bound for
the Delaware Bay Captain of the Port Zone with an estimated arrival date of January 15, 2017.

In support of Homeland Security and public safety the U.S. Coast Guard will conduct a security
boarding of the vessel. The purpose of this boarding will be to assess the overall security

condition of your vessel prior to entering port.

DIRECTIONS: As Captain of the Port (COTP) and pursuant to Title 46 United States Code
(USC), Section 70110; Title 50 USC, Section 191, Title 33 USC, Section 1232, and Title 33
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 6, M/V ZAD ELKHIR is directed to:

1. Proceed to Breakwater Anchorage.

2. Present your vessel for boarding as directed by the U.S. Coast Guard Security Team on

scene.

3. No crew changes, cargo, or bunkering operations shall occur until the conclusion of the
security boarding or unless expressly authorized by my designated representative.

4. To avoid any delays to the vessel schedule, any changes to the vessel’s arrival time
should immediately be brought to the attention of the Sector Command Center at (215)

271-4807.

This Order shall remain in effect until the completion of a successful security boarding as

determined by my on-scene representative.

PENALTIES: This order is given to you under the authority of Title 33 USC, Section 1232.
Failing to comply with the provisions of this order subjects you to a civil penalty of up to
$88,613 for each violation. Each day of a continuing violation shall constitute a separate
violation. A willful and/or knowing violation of this order is a federal crime punishable as a
Class D felony by imprisonment of up to six years and/or a fine for up to $500,000.
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SUBJ: COTP ORDER 054-17, M/V ZAD ELKHIR 16600/IMO# 9109079
January 12, 2017

APPEALS: Should you be aggrieved by this order, you may, after requesting reconsideration

from this office, make a formal appeal via this office to the Fifth Coast Guard District, 431
: (b)}7XE) i, in accordance with 46 CFR 1.03-20 within 30 days of this

" order. Additional information on the appeals process is contained in 46 CFR 1.3-15 and 33 CFR
160.7. You may verbally appeal this order by contacting (757) 398-6231.

Sincerely,

Copy: Delaware Bay Pilots Association
Maritime Exchange

CBPBATES00077292



00000000000000000000

(b)(4), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




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

CBPBATES00077298



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077296



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077300



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077301 |



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077302



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077303



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077304



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077305



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077306



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077307



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077308



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077308



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077310



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077311 |



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077312



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077313



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077314



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077315



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077316



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077317



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077318



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077319



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077320



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077321 |



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077322



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077323



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077324



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




EOFOIA00380892-00001

From:  _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11 PM
To: ... ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Example of Exemption Waiver for Citizens of Countries Subject to Executive Order
Attachments: | (b)(8), (b)X7)(C)}.docx;, (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) Hocx

Attached are snapshots of two of the LPRs expected to arrive tomorrow morning. More information will be

needed. (b)(7)(E)i‘b>‘7"E’i

The third LPR -(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) Ehas traveled book to PHL as well as DFW. All of her travel is to and from DFW. Research held

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor CBP Officer
(O)7)E)
Philadelphia International Airport
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)T)C)
Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Cc:i

(b)), BINE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(®), (BX(7)(C)

Subject: Example of Exemption Waiver for Citizens of Countries Subject to Executive Order

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

Exemption Waiver Request —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (6)(6), (b)7)C)

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

CBPBATES00077327



EOFOIA00380892-00002

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C), (b}7XE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i ___(b)e), (b}7)C) |
Acting Assistant Fort Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
.Ez

g: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you i (bys), (b)), (b)7)C), (BITNE) |

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:51 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REPORTS for Executive Order

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting -Philadelphia 01292017-1400HRS.xIsx; FO EO Individuals

Being Held (002)-PHL 01292017-1400HRS.xlsx

FYSA Only. This is the latest reporting as of 1400 hours today, Sunday, January 29, 2017 using the most
recently updated format’s. Clean copies of both reports can be found on the Share
Drive: | (bX7)(E)

Vi,
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___}

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:41 PM _
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

Hey Rich,

Changes yet again. Doesn’t look too bad.

CUEToN,

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
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From.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BFO REPORTING' (b)(7)(E)
Subject: UPDATE #3: Réporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

ALCON,

Please see the latest guidance for reporting. Please use the attached templates and provide your reporting to
BFOREPORTING one hour before it is due to HQ. Thank you.

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

From: b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Sundav. January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM
i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY

ASST DIRECTORS; “TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECT ORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) £; MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

,__(_p)_(_c_s_)___(_t_a_)_g_)_(_g_)__b, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are

formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
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The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your
numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < BIFNE) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ) (b)(7)(E) :: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
! BE] : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(B)TY(E) b MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(B)(7T)(E) N
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 B)E), BN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High
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Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | BYTIE) v>; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i BE] BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
BIE : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
BITIE) » MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(bX7XE) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ¥>; OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

CBPBATES00077337



EOFOIA00380897-00005

FROM: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison; (b)(T)(E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Tiaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If vou have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at ;:'(L')'(é')',' BIT)C)

SR e R ]

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: BFO-PHL
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Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:07 PM

Tos :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various

Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection

Customs House.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:03:25 PM

To::__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump's Executive Order

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 78, 2017 11:23:51 PM
_To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b}7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"¢ DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump’s Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 28, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

SYNOPSIS:
On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

1
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United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

e Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport ID will be allowed to
enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

e No impact to airport operations.

e According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

e With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain
in a specific lot where they are currently staged and monitored.

e The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception police vehicles, and yellow
cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot

traffic has been directed to specific exit doors.

e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.
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e Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.

Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

e A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

e The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

e Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.

Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia”.

3
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Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

e Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

e Rally organizer,| (®)®): (7O} representing the group stated to media sources that the group was
planning a show of solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this
country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and

welcomes them.

e Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “/ove, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”

(b)(7)(E)

e Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP.gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

e Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

Terminal “A”.
o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds
o This is the main entrance and exit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for start/end of shifts

o Officers will be advised to utilize secondary entrances, wear cover shirts or report to work in plain
clothes

o (b)(7)(E) and mustered multiple times not to
engage the general public, media outlets, etc

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state that they are not
authorized to comment
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o Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow
o Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals who are accessing our
area

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:

tomorrow, Sunday J anuary 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

protest particulars.
MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWI.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWIL.

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.

MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 1000am. : (b)(ﬁ)(b)(ﬂ(c)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness (wearing a cover, escorting agriculture specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approx1mately 100 people. The protest is being led by
the Local ACLU and Boston City Counc110r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
The protest 1s being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door to prevent protesters
from entering.

Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney: (b)), (b)(7)(C) ihosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS ini tesponse the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by

two (2) media outlets.

Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

On January 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are currently gathering at
the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and planned to walk through the terminal and meet
at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department
is monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated.
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(b)(7)(E) The staff

was also advised that any questions from the media should be directed to the Chief in Charge.

The camera system within CBP does show that there are individuals gathering in the baggage claim area,
near the FIS exit holding signs and cameras.

Two CBPQO’s are assigned to EGRESS and any activity will be reported as soon as possible.

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFQO)

UPDATE:

There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

(b)(7)(E)

According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.

The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS
and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo

County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

CBP SFO is shutting down the “San Francisco Arrivals” set of exit doors, and rerouting passengers to
utilize only the “Connecting Flights” set of exit doors as the sole means of exiting the FIS

Armed CBP officers are stationed at both sets of exit doors to control entry
7
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e CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to monitor protest activity and
assess risk.

e DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

e Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

e At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.
Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.
CBP personnel were advised to not go into the public area where protest was being held.

Additional staff was reallocated to Exit control to ensure no un-authorized access was gained by
protesters.

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)
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e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD) Hallor informed
Supervisor (SCBPO) Nguyen that he received information from HPD that a protest was taking place at
San Diego International Airport.

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.
e No media attention at this time.

e (CBP San Diego requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP if changes within the
protest escalate.

e For officer safety, all CBP staff have been briefed and instructed to take precautionary measures (ie:
cover shirts) when leaving the premises of the FIS, and depart in pairs.

e Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units parked curbside Terminal 2,
to the interior parking lots away from public view.

e Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

e FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

Detroit Field Office:

Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours
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Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbside at the arrivals level
o Curbside at the international arrivals level
WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

CBP/DTW Port Director will meet with WCAA prior to the event to view areas designated for the

(b)(7)(E)

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staff and passengers

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a
Supervisory CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to P1O to assist. The SCBPO and additional
CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. ; (bX7)E) 5

(b)(7)(E)

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

(b)(7)(E)
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e Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

e CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by:: (b)), (b)7)(C).__ i/ Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2315 hours
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From: (b)®), (b)T)C).

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:01 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: Copy of Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held.xlsx

Sir

2

Please remember to use the new template going forward.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

Froms__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent:Sindayv._lanuane.29._2017.1:37.PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BFO REPORTING | (b)(7)(E)
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

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, _January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ MURDOCK JUDSON W; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
[{b)(@),(b)7)(C) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION {b)(8), (b)7)(C) ;
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

If you have any questions, please let myself know or: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON HIAE ; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS BGGE)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i BITE) i-: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
BIFIE 5: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
ByE) '
B){8), BIAIC) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b){8), BT}

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
¢ In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
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

From:___ (bX6), (b)7)}C)___ A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) b EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (bX7)E) +; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
{bX7HE) ]
(0)(6), BY7)NE) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (bX7)E) g
g (b)(6), (bX(7XC) :
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
* (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is requlred to submit
their data from the preV10us 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Report Time:

Number ot
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant h,l.] fugant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
S Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneauntere i G
Iran 60 31 250 1 55 0
Iraq 55 62 102 0 58 0
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 13 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 169 152 413 [ 184 2

Executive Order ]

Country

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

@p]

Number of

Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals

with Fear
o

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran 9 7 76 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 68 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 | 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 12 0 ] 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
| Total 23 32 166 1 13 0

Number ot
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s not

oranted

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

WaAlvere

Number of
Immigran
ts not
granted

WAalvere

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted

Number
of LPRs
not
granted

Walvers

Number ot | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number

Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
__orantad walvere wailvers wailvers wailvers hv DEN)

0 0 0 0 1 262

0 0 0 0 0 153

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 1 494

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted

hv DEO)
68

80

1

4

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

3

13

(=ile] (] (o] (o] o] la) (o)

=ilel le]e] (o] [o] (o] o]

[=lle] la] (a] (o] (o] (o] (o

10

=] o} le] fo] (o} o} [e] (]

179
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Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0] 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

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
Removals with
Fear Claim

EOFOIA00380902-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
v : iy Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceronted | eramted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted = o Granted
. : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 -+
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Number of - Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X of LPR
. . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . : Granted
= ey e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00380902-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00380902-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00380902-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fone Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Irag 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Removals with ; : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
) - ) . | i ] ] Ny | ] | Number of i . . . : ] ; a : el
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of R Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of : s Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited fxpedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Dimicrpi R\ Waivers Granted
‘ = ) ] Removals with ¥ : i : not granted waivers e

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers : by DFO

[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: el : — = : = - e e | Number of - e - e . o - o , -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
. s . - T Stores ) = —— Expedited y i . : : g P . i Number of LPRs e e
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ; Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
: ) ; ) : i i3, ) ] Removals with i ] ) ; = . 7 ] not granted waivers i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00077365




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00077366



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00380902-00012

CBPBATES00077367



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00380902-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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

CBPBATES00077368



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00077369




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00380902-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00077370



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00380902-00016

CBPBATES00077371



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant ]]rl.lllllgl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00380902-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
S

Number of
Expedited

(=] el fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

O|O|IO|IO|0|IC|O

Number of
Non-

| Oo|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(o] el fan] fan] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(=] en] o] [anl fan) oo} fan)

Number
of LPRs

oo |w

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00077372



EOFOIA00380902-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INUmper of . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
i Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters = S SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUmDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmbper ot =
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o .be' of Num‘ber 4 e m_be: of Sl be'r .Of
. ) Immigrant ‘o : ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
Visa ) i : = not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . .
o Encounters SN . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

CBPBATES00077373



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00380902-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted - granted Granted
ncounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; : of LPRs of LPR
- Non- : . = : : : . Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters Wy ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATESO00077374



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00380902-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ"mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran —— of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” : ks & not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
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

CBPBATES00077375



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00380902-00021

Number of Niiibet of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmiierac|t Linniiges of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants st nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ' : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted S
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 3 waivers by DFO
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

N 3% N .y
Namberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
o ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fnimitera | Teaniies of LPRs of LPR
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants g = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = . = ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i i g granted granted =
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATESO00077376



EOFOIA00380903-00001

Field Office/Location Name Status Bisposition Departure Flight/ Time
NYFO /JFK IRS5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK RS Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK K-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV2 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV3 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK I-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK 1-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
El Paso OFOQ/ Santa Teresa POE TBD

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE (b)(6)! (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD ]
SFO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E) TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) .
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
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

LAX ( b) ( 6) ( b) (7 ) (C ) B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX ? B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
LAX SQ1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX C1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX REF Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
Baltimore FO / IAD : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) VA

Baltimore FO / BWI NA_____INA INA

BFO/PHL (b)(6), (b)7)(C), (b)(7)E) TBD

BFO/PHL LPR Examination in Progress TBD

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW v WD 1125 (CST)

DFW v WD 1125 (CST)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:47 PM
To: 4. AB)E), (bUT)C)
Cc: :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Report - PIT
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

Executive Order Report for PI.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory U.S. Customs & Border
Protection Officer

I'ield Operations - Pittsburgh

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077378



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

1400

EOFOIA00380910-00001

Number of Number of
Non- Num.ber o Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited BT 23 i1 purmher ,0 i
3 Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
i Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear ]
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
* [ ] *® 3 ) * ro
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Numb f Numb f Numb f
S Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Humbero tumber .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant ) granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear :
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:43 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b}7)C) EPEREZ, ROBERT E;E(b)(e), ®)7XC) |
Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
This went out early this morning, please do not share, use or disseminate out, for your eyes only,
close hold.

From: DHS Press Office

Sent: Sunday, January 2|9, 2017 1:26:05 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

January 29, 2017

CBPBATES00077380



EOFOIA00380911-00002

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

OFfi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECel:ge)

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

Tau
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 1/29/2017 5:59:35 PM

To:

Subject: EUTProjections for Mionday, January 30, 2017

Updated as of 1256 hours 01/29/2017

Projections for Monday,
January 30, 2017
Visa LPR (Y Current Disposition of
First Name Last Name DOB coc PP # Visa Type | Class or N) Flt Lookout
N/A N/A fR
IRAQ Y 727 | LPR
N/A N/A i
IRAN Y 727 | LPR
SUD NON QR
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Y s TV VNS 2 N 727 (b)(5)
, SuD NON QR does not appear to have left
AN IMMI J2 J2 N 727 | US, may NBD
N/A N/A a
IRQ Y 727 | LPR/REFUGEE

CBPBATES00077382
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V/r,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077383
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:05 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE QR tomorrow

OBD/NBDs at approximately 1830-1900 hours.

Also, be advised that PAU has a running spreadsheet in their share drive. This can be an easy reference if needed.

(b)(7)(E)
Last Name First Name DOB POE COC PP # Visa Type LPR({YorN) F
IRAQ [IRAQ LPR ¥ C
IRAN |IRAN LPR Y C
( b) (6) ( b) (7) (‘ ) SUDAN |SUDAM E (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) iF1 M C
, SUDAN |SUDAN 12 N C
IRC IR LPR/REFUGY C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor CBP Officer
' (b)X7XE)
Phila_delphia Internat_ional Airport
Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: QR tomorrow
Two LPRs expected on tomorrow morning’s flight. Two non-immigrants which may not board.
Last Name First Name DOB POB CcoC PP # Visa LPR (Y
Type or N)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAQ [ IRAQ  |imie), &)7ie) | | LPR Y

CBPBATES00077384
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IRAN | IRAN LPR Y
SUDAN | SUDAN F1 N
b 6 y b 7 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SUDAN | SUDAN 12 N

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP Offi_cer
(b)(7)(E)

Philadelphia International Airport

Cell:i_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077385
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From: ... (b)6), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

10-4. We informed the vessel agent for the Atlantic M.

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:48 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C).

Cell; (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:41:07 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

ALCON,

Please be advised that HQ has now given the DFO discretion to Detain on Board any crewman identified in the
EO. For the cattle ships destined for Philly and Wilmington please consider that the DFO has authorized
detaining those crewmen on board. For any other foreign arrivals with similar circumstances please contact the
Field Office to request the DFO’s discretionary authority. Please note that should the DFO authorize the
detention of crewmen that a robust security plan will be necessary — so for any vessel with one or two affected
crewmen it may be less impactful to repatriate the crewman to his home country.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077386
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Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42 AM

Tos (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6Y, (b)(N(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

HQ advised no latitude from this requirement — the whole crew would have to be swapped out. Please let us
know the outcome of your conversations.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office: | (b)(6). (b)7)(C)_ |
Mobile:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < B BIFE)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

' Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

(b)(3)

Regards,

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Ofﬁce:iL (b)(6), (b7}C)

Mobileii (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:01 PM
To! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

' Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

(b)(8), (b)Y7)(C)

(b)(3) |

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
Office:__(b)(s), (b)7)(C)
Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

From?_(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:39 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
[Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN d (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

PDs

2

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) — please let me know if this will impact the port of Baltimore

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:;_(b)(6), ()(7)(C)_}

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:21 PM

To; (b)(6), ()(7)(C) i
Ce: DURST, CASEY OWEN { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessél Crew
Good Evening,

Vessel crew members from countries under this E.O. should be ordered removed under safeguard with visa
cancelled as they have been provisionally revoked by DoS.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:09 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)(E)

_Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b} 7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(3)

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet
be annotated in the system.

CBPBATES00077389
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(b)(3)

Thanks for your time.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:} (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i

Mobile:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

CBPBATES00077390



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:
Subject:

EOFOIA00380919-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1/29/2017 3:45:03 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

QR tomorrow

Two LPRs expected on tomorrow morning’s flight. Two non-immigrants which may not board.

Last First Name DOB POB [ COC |PP# Visa LPR(Y |FLIG |OBD/ |Comments

Name Type |orN) HT# |NBD
IRA | IRA LPR Y QR LPR
Q Q 727
IRA | IRA LPR Y QR LPR

(b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |1 |+

SUD |SUD F1 N QR
AN | AN 127 (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
SUD |SUD J2 N QR does not appear to have
AN | AN 727 left US, may NBD

CBPBATES00077391



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

Philadelphia International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380919-00002
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:09 AM
Tex L (b)(7)(E) |

Subject: AM Ops 1/29/17

(b)(7)(E) Stats for January 29, 2017

Pass down to PM shift:

ETA: 13:05 / AA 735

(b)(6), BYTIC)_ Y (b)(7)(E)

ETA: 15:50 / LH 426 .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / Iranian LPR / NTC event#; (b)(7)(E) i needs| (b)(7)(E) iand DFO exemption

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077393



(b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...............................

Philadelphia, PA

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Email:

wson: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380921-00002
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ISunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Pittsburgh Inbound Flights 1/29

No, based upon data transmitted and research, it does not appear that any arriving passengers meet the criteria.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

ﬁ (b)€), (bUTIC)

& (b)(6), (b)7)C)

B:_(b)(6), (b)T)(C)..;

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM

Tod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Pittsburgh Inbound Flights 1/29

Does any of the passengers meet the criteria

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) a |
Ce: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Pittsburgh Inbound Flights 1/29

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Pittsburgh has 2 international flights arriving today, Porter Airlines from Toronto City and Allegiant Air from Punta Cana.
Upon review of APIS and PNR data:
Porter: Crew Canadian, Pax USC and Canadian (7 transmitted)
Allegiant: Crew USC and 1 LPR (POB: Austria), Pax USC (142 transmitted)

No protests reported at Pittsburgh International Airport via open source reporting.

. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

@ (b)(6),(b)Y7)C) i

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

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
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM

To: i___(b)8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Pittsburgh Inbound Flights 1/29

Does any of the passengers meet the criteria

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell:} (b)(6), (bY7)(C) |

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

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b){6), (B)(7}C)
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

CBPBATES00077397
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i {b)(6), (b)(7}C)  :

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

=:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)I

'i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1

& _(b)6), (b)(7)(C)._ ] _

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
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From: ___(b)(®), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 AM

To: : (b)(6), (bY7)(C) !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Pittsburgh Inbound Flights 1/29

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

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

ﬂﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !

B _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

... (b)(®), (bM7)C) _ |
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

.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:40 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Status Report

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
U.S Customs & Border Protection

1 B)E), (0)(7)C) cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:
This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW

ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS

1
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policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to
know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO). Further disclosure to unauthorized entities
could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended
solely for the authorized recipient(s). The information is or may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby
notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information
contained in it. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the person named above by
reply e-mail and delete the original and all copies this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving
it in any manner.

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:12 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Status Report

£ (B)6), (B)7HC) §

[T ———

Please see below for status additional update information

Advance Security Measures-Philadelphia International Airport 01/29/2017

(b)(7)(E)

Media Presence/Protests
As of 0800 hours, there are no protesters in or around the Philadelphia International Airport. Local news media
are staged inside the International Arrivals Area however, there is no reporting at this time.

Vit

)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

CBPBATES00077401



(C):{ (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:43 AM

EOFOIA00380927-00003

_Toii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Status Report

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs House:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:i _(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:32:15 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Status Report

All three detainees have been returned to the FIS, pending waiver approval.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Work Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7}C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: RE: Status Report

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (bY(T)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:{ (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) | |
Customs House:: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Cell::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16:32 AM

CBPBATES00077402
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To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

I only recall one waiver remaining and two in detention. Went I departed last night we were waiting for the
waiver on the Iraqi CR1 (with US wife and child). All other waivers to my knowledge were on 5 LPR'S and all
of them were released yesterday.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(O
(cy (P)(6). (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10:48 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Status Report

Please let me know

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) !

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection

Customs House:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: Status Report

Good morning,

There are waivers pending HQ approval (2 for IAD and 3 for PHL). By 0800 provide a status report identifying
if there are others subject to the Order being held in secondary or elsewhere, if a waiver has been requested,
make sure it is noted.

Also please indicate if there are protesters outside or near the FIS, what measures you plan to take to mitigate
issues presenting with protesters and any other concerns not specifically requested.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___: (office)

CBPBATES00077403
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

I would say for all requests:

____(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33 AM

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

High

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks!!

)5 T

£ | (D)6), (b)(7)C)
: e ACENG ASSIStENT PO ODireaior
\ U.5. Customs & Border Protection

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

Serl1t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:30 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Also where is he going...don’t just write where he resides

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00077405



Office:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
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

EOFOIA00380928-00002

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

From;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Se_nt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 AM

To!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for
Importance: High i

(b)(6), (BY(TIC)

Please add to the request and resend. Thank you!

» A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e AN ASSISTANT Vo Director

U.5. Customs & Border Protection

Eh iladelphia INTL Airoort - Passenoer OQoerations

by

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

(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 AM

L)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Updating now. He is a RE6 LPR with valid green card.

Vit

)

CBPBATES00077406



EOFOIA00380928-00003

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | |
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia
(0):
():1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:12 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Importance: High
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please advise if the subject is still a Refugee or if he has adjusted his status to LPR. I didn’t see his status
bulleted out.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection
Phlladelp:hlaINTl Airport - Passenger Operations

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

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ma’am,

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

CBPBATES00077407
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CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

0)

(C); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077408
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Fromm: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Sunday, January_ 29, 2017 9:19 AM

To:

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

There are to be no delays...can we find the translator now

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs.and Border Protection

Office: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(LES/FOUOQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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

From{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:18 AM

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

Regarding this woman’s age. We may have to get a translator which could require more than an hour for reporting.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Supervisor CBP Officer
‘ (b)(7)(E)

i Philadelphia International Airport
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk:| | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077409
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From:___(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:10 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

(b)(G)s (b)(7)(C) IRAN | 1RaN | (P)E:®XDNC)H pp Y (b)(7)(E)i

L_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor CBP Officer
é (b)(7)(E)
Philadelphia Internatlonal Airport

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09 AM

o (b)(G); (b)(7)(C)
(B){6), B)7IC)

Subject RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017
Importance: High

®©. e and I need whatever you have in 5 minutes for a 0915 DFO conference call. Name, COC, DOB is
sufficient for now. Please get ASAP.

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
. 5 {ustnms & Bcnrder Protection

ﬂﬁ?

: | (b)(6), (BX7)(C) |

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
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Fromi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

Running now

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor CBP Officer
(b)(7)(E) a

PhiIa_g_g_!_p_h_i_a_l_r)_t_g[_r]_ationaI Airport

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)NC)|
Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:01 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Do we have a list of names for all targets that fall within the guidelines of the Executive Order? I need it for all
flights ASAP as I need to brief the DFO on what to expect today.

Thank you!!!

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
LS. Customs & Border Protection
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

iif=al
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From: (b)(s)s (b)(?)(C)

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

. Supervisor CBP Office_r

(b)(7)(E)

I Philadelphia International Airport
Cell; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Desk; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (bX7)E)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:10 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (BXT)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

| Philadelphia International Airport
Cell” (b)), (b)7NC)
Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(é)
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
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Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017
Importance: High

me.me iand I need whatever you have in 5 minutes for a 0915 DFO conference call. Name, COC, DOB is
sutficient for now. Please get ASAP.

e ouATON

450y | (D)(6) (bD)7)C) |

4 : B Acting Assistant Port Director

U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenae
=

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

r Operations

From{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January_ 29, 2017 9:05 AM

N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: List of Executive Order Matches for 01/29/2017

Running now

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); _
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
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£y | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 AM

To: :
Subject: IMPORTANT: Executive Order Requests Going Forward

Importance: High

ALCON,

The DFO wants all Executive Order Waiver requests sent out for approval within 1 hour of the passenger’s
encounter ini  (b}(7)(E)  :Supervisors, Chiefs and WCs should coordinate to get them done ASAP.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Acting Assistant Fort Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenqger Operations

H i

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

CBPBATES00077415



EOFOIA00380944-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:59 AM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017:

Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Importance: High

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:46 AM

To:! (b)), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

Importance: High

For immediate action

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b6}, (B)YTIC)_i(office)
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“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)E)  BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
5 (b)(7)(E) ¢ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(bY(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held
at the ports
Importance: High
Good morning,
The time frame needed has now changed.
We need this information ASAP.
It is going to be briefed at 0900 hours (EST) therefore we need the information NLT 0830 hours.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chiet

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclass: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN!: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
NOC: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Fax: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (B)(7IE) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
’ (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
' Ce: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (B)T)E) | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)iC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports
Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location. Name: Status Disposition  Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E) 5D

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclass:] (b)(6), BITNC)
HSDN: ! (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
NOC:! (b)(6), (B)T)(C)
TWICS ¥ 5)(8), (b)(T)C)

Desk::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Fax:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To:! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

Thank you.

Name: Status Dispositioin Departure flight/time
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)T)(E) | =

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ISunday, January 29, 2017 7:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

Yes. The Cred Fear has been bought back by ERO and I will draft an exemption letter for push out to the DFO.

Vit

-

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0):
(C): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:43 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Status Report

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:: (b)(6), (bX7)C) !

Customs House?@ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellii_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:32:15 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjéct: RE: Status Réport

All three detainees have been returned to the FIS, pending waiver approval.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Work Cellg (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM
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To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: Status Report

(b)(7)(E)

(BX(6); BYTNT

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport{ {b)(8), (b)(7HC)._.___..
Customs House: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell:{ (b)(6), (B)T)C) ;

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
Porlt of Philadelphia

O) (b)), B)T)(C)

Q)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10:48 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Status Report

Please let me know

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Customs House:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)'

Cell:__(b)(6), (0)(7){C)_;

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' {P)(6), (D7 }L)

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

(b)(8), (B)(7HC) "} (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:45 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject: FW: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

This was the latest I got

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._;

Customs House: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:41:32 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pértaining to Vessel Crew

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

Office: __{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 PM

..Jo:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

(b)(3)

Regards,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C):

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

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ECc: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(3)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office? (b)(8), (bMTNC). ;
Airport Offices (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell: | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

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

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

PDs,
I just received the below answer to the vessel crew question and I confirmed it telephonically with HQ. The
EAC wants any crew from the 7 countries removed from the United States and escorted to their international
flights — escort arranged via vessel agent/contract security or if not by CBP. Detained on board was not an
option per my conversation.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i please provide me with the crew lists for your impending cattle ships and how
many crew this affects — I suspect we will have a significant issue that I need to make HQ aware of based upon
how many crew this impacts.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - please let me know if this will impact the port of Baltimore

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS BIViSTON | (b)(7)(E)

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

' Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:09 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Office:: (b)(7)(E)

Mobile:i (b){7)(E)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:44 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Just got off Conference Call w/ USCG
. So with the new guid_ance§ (b)(5)
O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Philadelphia

i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41:42 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Just got off Conference Call w/ USCG

I have a conference Line...I will send it to you
i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}

................................

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7XC) ]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40:27 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Just got off Conference Call w/ USCG

I agreed between 0700-0800 - so when we are ready

When it comes toi  (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)  ito do a conference call -

can we use the number in the CH for the conference call

Or I can call USCG command center to have them set up the call

: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) '

Assistant Port Director
Areca Port of Philadelphia

icell/email

From:t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077427



Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:32 AM

EOFOIA00380947-00002

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Just got off Conference Call w/ USCG

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) .
Customs House: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Sent; Sunday. January 29. 2017 12:51:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Just got off Conference Call w/ USCG

We discuss various options including ;

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5),

(b)(7)(E)

The number of cattle sitting on the piers.

I will be setting up a conference call around 0700-0800

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia
cell/email

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :ofﬁce
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From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:42 AM
To: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 0800 Status Report
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: { (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Customs Housé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell} (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40:31 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 0800 Status Report

Good Morning

The Washington Dulles POE reports that we have two (2) Subjects pending waiver approval:

Field Office/Location =~ Name Status _ Disposition

i | (b)), (BXTNC) | b | (b)(7)(E)

We have received the update from the port of Baltimore and are awaiting the report from Philadelphia to
consolidate and submit to the Field Office NLT 0900.

We have identified 4 LPRs who meet the Executive Order criteria that will be arriving on the EK-231

 (b)(T)(E)

Thank you
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R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) {(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

EOFOIA00380949-00002
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:33 AM

Tex (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . _

Subject: FW: Consolidated Requests - EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C £0.212(f. Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IEO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Customs House:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

From:.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:01:58 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Consolidated Requests - EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Durst,
Although I sent each request separately as they were completed, I consolidated all (3) requests.

Thank You.

—UAT A
U | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: Sy TRCHRg AESEEnT Port Wiredior !
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
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Freme (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:57 AM _
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

- J5 T - T i

Posinraorec W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
B @k  Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
SR8 (BTNC) !
i (b)e), (b)T)C) i
6= . (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Possible Waiver forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ey

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office:|_(b)(6), (B)T)(C)._ |

Work Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:39 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;E (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

CUS TN,

U PROTEcse (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
; ol Acting Assistant Port Director

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:10 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: Possible Waiver for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office:t._(b)(6), (B)(TNC) | _
Work Celli (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:29 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DURST, CASEY OWEN;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

e CUSTON g~ s 1
e W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
oo B Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger {]ﬂer@!inns

. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

-

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Porf Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
L

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:07 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

(BYE), (B)7HC)

If you have a minute this morning can you give me a call on my mobile.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

()] ()6, (BXTC)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:19 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Status Report

The cred fear had a waiver done for him as well
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: { (b){8), (b)7)(C).|

Customs House:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent:_Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16:32 AM
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
Port_of Philadelnhia.

O (b)6), (b)7)(C)

(©
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 5:10:48 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Status Report

Please let me know

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Customs House:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM
_.To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER;;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' G

Subject: Status Report

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

[office)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) {cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 7:01 AM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017 Specifics needed on anyone held at the
ports

Copy direct

Vit

o

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(0)::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

(C):1_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:18 AM
To:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}T7)(C)
Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports
Importance: High

Please make it very clear to the AM staff that ! (b)(5), (b)(7)E)

(0)(5), (b)7)E) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs House:: (b)(G), (b)(7)C)__:

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:22 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER: | (b)(6), (b}7XC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

For your action — please send to Dulles for consolidate no later than 0900.
Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ i (office)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:; (b)(6), (bXT)C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (b)(7)(E) +; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)  EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b}7)(E) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
>

i OFGFIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 50

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

Unclass:

nson:4_(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) &
NOC:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: | "(b)(6), (6)(7)(C)_ !
Fax: | (b)(6). (b)7UC),;
BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

Name: Status Disposition Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(T)E) | o

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report

They are currently being picked up.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Ofﬁce:@l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Work Cell! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: Status Report

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection

Customs House:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).;

From:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 5017 6:16:32 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

(0); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
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(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_ (b)(6), (b)}(7}(C) _:

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

Airport: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
Customs House:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM

To: CBP_IAD WATCH COMMANDER; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i(office)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Frams . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:19 A
To:

Subject: RE: Status Report

The cred fear had a waiver done for him as well

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs House: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:. __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16:32 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjéct: RE: Statls REport

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

(0)!
.(C)E (b)(6), (b}(7XC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10:48 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubjécE: FW T StEtiS REPoit

Please let me know

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs House: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:48:32 AM

_To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBjEcts Sttis REPot

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ K(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell)

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

Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: SpeC|f|cs needed on anyone held at
the ports

Attachments: FO EO Individuals Being Held.xIsx

Importance: High

Please make it very clear to the AM staff that nobody is to be removed today...they are to be held and waivers
requested

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport: 215 863 4239

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:22 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER: i ()18, (BR7NCY

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

From.___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: B i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
BiE ' MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
S "RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
g B)E) .
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON BynE i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports
Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location;  Name: Status Disposition  Departure flight/time

e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " wp TBD

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

To:i (b)), (b)7)C) HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

Name: Status ~-Disnasition  Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | o e

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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Field Office/Location Name Status Disposition Departure Flight/Time
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:12 AM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___} _
Subject: FW: Possible Waiver for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

1 will send. We shall see.

T T,

gy L _(B)(6), (D)(7)(C)

¢

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
ﬁ"i

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:09 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Possible Waiver for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High '

He claims this is the best he can do based on the available immg visa pkg.

CUS TN,

oGy [ (b)(6), (b))

¢

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
=

& (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ P
Subject: Possible Waiver for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

CBPBATES00077452



Philadelphia International Airport

Officei (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Work Cell:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00380969-00003

CBPBATES00077453
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:04 AM

To:

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

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
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From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:36 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Possible Waiveri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Just exhausted!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell: :__(b)6), (b)7)C) |

Email:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sundav..January_ 29. 2017 2:35:38 AM..._..
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Possible Waiver ADEN, Mohamed

10-4, what is wrong with me ©

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Ofticer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Work Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:34 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Possible Waiver ADEN, Mohamed
Importance: High

Hey; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

It needs to be in the following format (also include more bullets). Condensed, but articulate.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077455
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

“ENST
e CuiTon

goiiigny | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Y e =4 Acting Assistant Port Director

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

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Seqt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:29 AM .
To:; __.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Possible Waiveré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP. OFO. Baltimore Field Office recommends that you i (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
Officer__(b)(6), (b)(T)C).

Work Cell (b)), (b)(7)C)

CBPBATES00077458
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:03 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
Subject: CNN Bullets

Subject Line: Syrian CNN Report

(b)(7)(E)

'"E'e"'e"tffe"ti'me line and bullets for each traveler. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Narrative

Family Unit #1 (b)}7)(E)

. (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Family Unit #2! (b)}(7XE)

- (B)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077459
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'~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport
Office! (b)@), (b)7)(C)

Work Celk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00077460
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:47 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: AMMENDED: Chiefs Report 1/28/2017

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077461



EOFOIA00380979-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Baggage/Agriculture:
None

(b)(7)E) |

None

Deferred Inspection(s)/NTA:
None

Parole(s)/Waivers:
Five (5) Executive Order Exemption Waivers granted.

1-407

.,‘_».:I.I!tl'lﬂil

g
: PROTE" 5
7 SOASERSTECTS

A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
¢ Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs 8 Border Protection

2 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38 PM

To: PHILA REPORTS WRITERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: PPC REPORT FOR 01/28/2017 ( Amendment which is highlighted)

PPC REPORT FOR 01/28/2017:

ADVERSE ACTIONS:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS:
None.

CBPBATES00077463



EOFOIA00380980-00002

NTA:
None.

PAROLES/WAIVERS (Documentable Discretion):
Five (5) Executive Order Exemption Waivers granted.

1-407:
None.
; (b)(7)(E)
None.
(b)(7)(E)
None.

(b)(7)(E)

PRIMARY REPORT- 1/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077464
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Total Passengers — 2,968

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadephia, PA 19153

Cell:L (b)(6), (L)T)C) |
Office! (B)(6), (B)Y7)(C)
_Fax: (b)(6), (b)7)C)

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

CBPBATES00077465



EOFOIA00380981-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:05 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Chiefs Report 1/2872017

Wait time: No significant wait time issues.
average wait time of 30 minutes.

SECONDARY INSPECTIONS

(P)(7)(E)

had a maximum wait time of 70 minutes with an

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077466
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

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) icell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It may contain information that is LAW
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00 PM

To:

Subject: IMPORTANT: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Importance: High

ALCON,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under
. the Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should _ (b)(7)(E)

(b}(7)(E) i All pre-departure

Tactions will remain underway.
Please reply that you have received and understand this guidance.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:58 PM

To: PHILA REPORTS WRITERS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: PPC REPORT FOR 01/28/2017

PPC REPORT FOR 01/28/2017:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077469
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PAROLES/WAIVERS (Documentable Discretion):
Five (5) Executive Order Exemption Waivers granted.

1-407:
None.
(b)7XE)
None.
(b)(7)(E)
None.

(b)(7)(E)

PRIMARY REPORT- 1/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) lassigned as escorts

.....................

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Total Passengers — 2,968

CBPBATES00077470
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Supervisory CBP Officer — Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport, Terminal A-West
Philadephia, PA 19153

cellf (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Ofﬁ_ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

CBPBATES00077471
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From: ...(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:32 PM
To: i ___ (b)), (b)(7)(C).____:

cc: | (b)(7)(E) & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:E(b)m(E)Night Rep.

Importance: High

Thank you| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Please havei (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

Excellent work today by the | (b)(7)(E) iTeams!!!!

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Thrector
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

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:16 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00077472
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_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisor CBPO
| (b)(7)E) |
Philadelphia International Airport
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:47:58 PM
_ To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) IPHILA REPORTS WRITERS; T (B0}, (B)7)(C)
(b}{e). (B)7I(C) 5

i Subject: e Night Rep.

______________

| (b)(7)(E) Stats for January 28, 2017

..................

Today officers fromli (b)(7)(E) Eresponded to President Trump’s new executive order. Their
combined efforts of} (bX7)E) iresulted with 9 passengers being denied entry into the
United States.
INBOUND
9
0
(b)(7)(E) &
1
0
ER/WD 9
NTA 0
2
22
(b)(7)(E)
0
OUTBOUND
0
0
(b)(7)(E) ;
0
0
ER/WD 0
NTA 0
0
0
(b)(7)(E) -
0

CBPBATES00077473



(b)(7)(E)

0

Total

34

EOFOIA00380984-00003
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:52 PM

To: E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: | (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ! Act|on ASAP: Reach out Lt Cmdr at USCG

Federal court just put a stay halting the order nationwide. Stay tuned for more guidance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
Tactical Division

Area Port of Philadelphia
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday January 28, 2017 9:41:39 PM

5 (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Sir
I just got off the phone with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iat Sector Delaware Bay. I explained the issue and he is moving it
up the chain of command for further determination on USCG action. I will be speaking with him again starting

first thing in the morning as we have to determine what to do with the (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hue to pull anchor at
0500 Monday morning. I also brought up the vessel due Wilmington. More to follow tomorrow.

Regards,

Fromi___(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:28:19 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

Sub]eCt | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAction: ASAP: Reach out Lt Cmdr at USCG

See below

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Assistant Port Direcior
Area Port of Philadelphia
.............................. it
(b)(ﬁ), (bX7XC) isffice
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 1:09:57 PM

o (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE] ee, ewmeiAction: ASAP: Reach out Lt Cmdr at USCG

1
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Hello,

.........................

anchorage (they've already boarded the! 1 (6)(6), (b)7)(C) -and will also be boarding the ship that our stowaway will be arriving on later next
week.  bemmmeeeeee

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
Tactical Division

Officei
Cell -(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)TIC) |

From- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09:25 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect RE.(b](S] wbiric) § i ACUOH ASAP: Reach out Lt Cmdr at USCG

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

See if the USCG was going to deny entry up the river or possibly force them to change the crew out
I know we can possibly push it from our side showing the increased scrutiny detention, possible additional armed guards etc

The last time crew swap wad a while ago - and I believe under Bush - it was Iraqi nationals .... it was a different situation

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

cell/email
(b)(6), (bBX7)C) {¢pice

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Saturday, January 28. 2017 9:58:57 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:imemmet Action: ASAP: Reach out Lt Cmdr at USCG

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I forwarded and will be forwarding additional guidance which keeps being updated.

Please reach out one of the Lt Cmdr at the USCG no one below them. I want this correspondence to stay at the Chief and Lt Cmdr
levels

See if they had received any guidance on the Executive Order signed yesterday as to persons from the countries designated in the EO.
Ask if they have any plans or changes to existing plans for the Cattle Vessels arriving into Penn and Wilmington

Please respond back to the entire group on this email to ensure everyone is on the same page.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia

CBPBATES00077476
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cell/email
office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Lt
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:16 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Talked with {ee.emei He will initiate coordination with USCG first thing tomorrow morning and keep everyone

apprised. We will also initiate coordination with the vessel agent too.

Fingers crossed...once the vessel agent tells the owners what will happen to their crew and they figure out all the
associated costs, they will hopefully cancel themselves, thus no need for USCG to deny entry or for us to
remove everyone.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Philadelphia

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50:02 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Lets engage coast guard in the am

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Airport Office:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

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
Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

Wilmington will be messy as well. Imagine trying to get all 24 Syrians to Philly to fly them out?

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:39:46 PM
i To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

This could get complicated. Easiest course of action would probably be to coordinate with the USCG and keep
the vessels out.

But there are a thousand cows (im guessing) already at Penn getting medical exams.

Only chance to get Syrians out of Philly will probably be on Qutar. Dont think they can get into Eurpoe without
visas. They won't have visas for Europe.

Then the vessel will need to sit at Penn until they fly in additional crew.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Philadelphia

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:44:04 AM

JTo:i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

See below and takes effect immediately upon receipt...please provide a response for me on the cattle crews and
direct any future actions to the W/C's for reporting.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
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Area Port of Philadelphia
Airport (b)(8), (bX7)C)

Customs House! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:39:20 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) — please provide me with the crew lists for your impending cattle ships and how
many crew this atfects — I suspect we will have a significant issue that I need to make HQ aware of based upon
how many crew this impacts.

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)-— please let me know if this will impact the port of Baltimore

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISTON 4 (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: BFO Question Pertaining t0' VESSeT Crew
Good Evening,

Vessel crew members from countries under this E.O. should be ordered removed under safeguard with visa
cancelled as they have been provisionally revoked by DoS.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) inobile
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:09 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ! (bY(7XE)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN q (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

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

Officei __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Report - PIT

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protecfion
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(0)
()i (bX6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Sent:_ Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:52:21 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Report - PIT

Supervisor: eie), eirc) Ereport for 2100 is attached.

Pittsburgh has no commercial, private or charter flights between 2000 and 0500 for 0500 reporting.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

O:
C:i (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
F:

From:_ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:38:29 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)7)C) ’

“Siibjact: Executive Order Réport - PIT

Flights are all complete at PIT.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory U.S. Customs & Border
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Protection Officer

Field Operations - Pittsburgh .
Phone
cell ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
FAX o
Emai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

Subject: FW: Executive Order Report - PIT

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx

Supervisot: exs. mavoi report for 2100 is attached.

Pittsburgh has no commercial, private or charter flights between 2000 and 0500 for 0500 reporting.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (bXT)C) |

Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:38:29 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Report - PIT

Flights are all complete at PIT.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i Supervisory U.S. Customs & Border
Protection Officer
I'ield Operations - Pittsburgh

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber L
: Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters : DFO
Fear Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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